

SPENCER J. COX
Governor
DEIDRE M. HENDERSON
Lieutenant Governor



MARGARET W. BUSSE
Executive Director

CHRIS PARKER
Division Director

Action Request Response

To: Public Service Commission of Utah

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities

Chris Parker, Director
Brenda Salter, Assistant Director
Abdinasir Abdulle, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor
Kelley O'Connor, Utility Analyst

Date: April 29, 2026

Re: **Docket No. 26-999-03**, Clearly IP Inc.'s Request to Withdraw from VoIP Reporting.

Recommendation (Acknowledge)

The Division of Public Utilities ("Division") recommends that the Public Service Commission ("Commission") acknowledge this notice.

Discussion

On or about April 27, 2026, Clearly IP Inc. ("Company"), filed a letter with the Commission indicating the Company will be discontinuing business in the State of Utah. The Division has reviewed the Company's information and found the following:

Clearly IP Inc. is an interconnected VoIP provider and as such is not regulated by the Commission. It has not been issued a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity ("CPCN"), and it is not an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier ("ETC").

The Division recommends the Commission acknowledge this notice.

cc: Melissa Yakel-Dvorak, Compliance Solutions, Inc.

